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Southern California Edison Comp 94y
SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION
P. O. BOX 128
SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 92672

ROBERT D. PLAPPERT TELEPHONE
SUPERVISOR, TECHNICAL SUPPORT July 16 P 1990 (714) 368-6141

AND COMPLIANCE

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region V

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attn: Emergency Preparedness Analyst
Dear Sir:
Subject: Emergency Response Telephone Directory

San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Units 1 2 and 3

Enclosed are two (2) copies of the July 1990 edition of the subject
directory for insertion in the notebooks of the Nuclear Emergency
Response Team.

If you have any questions, please contact ne.
Sincerely,

Ll

R. D. Plappert
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RDP:1b
enclosures

cc: F. R. Huey (USNRC Senior Resident Inspector Units 1, 2 and 3)
(w/o0 enclosure)
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UNITED STATES
CLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 .

August 1, 1990

50-206/361/362
San Onofre

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Control Branch, IRM

FROM: Director, Division of Freedom of Information and
Publications Services, ADM

-SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Freedom of Information and Publications Services has reviewed
the attached document and has determined that it may now be made publicly

available.

Donnie H. Grimsley, Director

Division of Freedom of Information
and Publications Services

Office of Administration P ]




